MINUTES OF A CIVIL SERVICE BOARD SPECIAL MEETING HELD
MAY 23,2016

The St. Tammany Fire District No.3 Civil Service Board met in special session at 5:00 p.m.
May 23, 2016 at the Training building located at 29278 HWY 190 Lacombe, LA.

Present were: Michael Geissler, Acting Chairman
Bud Lusch,
Henry Olinde, Board Attorney

Theresa McCarthy, Board Secretary
Rose Penney, Stenographer
Others present: Audience sign in sheet attached.
NEW BUSINESS:

Mr. Geissler made a motion to amend the agenda to consider an order. Mr. Lusch seconded. A
vote was taken.

Mr. Geissler — Aye
Mr. Lusch — Aye

Motion passed.

Mr. Geissler made a motion to adopt an order. April 2014 Investigation order read aloud by Mr.
Geissler. Mr. Lusch seconded. A vote was taken. Attached Exhibit I-1.

Mr. Geissler — Aye
Mr. Lusch — Aye

Motion passed.
Investigation due to letter received by the Civil Service Board on April 14, 2016.

Mr. Olinde stated that there was a hearing today on a Writ Application and Petition for Stay filed
by Chief Sicard and that the Court entered an order in that proceeding. The Judge ordered that
the Civil Service Board cannot compel Chief Sicard to testify until he is given a Notice of
Charges specific to the alleged violation to the Civil Service Law. If any disciplinary action is
imposed, the Civil Service Board shall do it in accordance with Law, good faith, and for cause
and shall do it in pursuant to a Written Disciplinary Hearing Notice. The Judge also stated that'
any disciplinary process will have to be conducted in accordance with law. Mr. Olinde made the
Courts Order of May 23, 2016 Exhibit I-1 in these proceedings.

Mr. Olinde stated that the next order of proceedings would be to start calling witnesses and
getting evidence to get specifics before the board.



Mr. Olinde stated that the two page document from the Local 4950 starting with “To whom it
may concern” will be marked as Exhibit I-2. He will also mark the packet of documents that
were received by the submission deadline marked number FF 1-32. These documents are marked
In-Globo Exhibit I-3.

Mr. Geissler asked that any witnesses not on the stand be excused until called. Mr. Geissler
made a motion to sequester all witnesses except Chief Sicard. Mr. Lusch seconded. A vote was
taken.

Mr. Geissler — Aye
Mr. Lusch — Aye

Motion passed.
Mr. Geissler called Daniel Rodriguez. The rest of the witnesses were asked to step out.
Mr. Daniel Rodriguez was sworn in.

Mr. Olinde questioned Mr. D. Rodriguez if he was a Captain at Fire District 3 and how long he
has worked at Fire District 3. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated he was a Captain and has been at Fire
District 3 since 2009. Mr. Olinde questioned Mr. D. Rodriguez on Exhibit I-3. Mr. Olinde asked
Mr. D. Rodriguez if he was the President of the Local and if the document marked I-2 was
submitted by the Local. Mr. D. Rodriguez acknowledged that he was the President of the Local
and the document marked I-2 was submitted by the Local.

Mr. Olinde stated there are A, C, E, L, J, and O in this document that are actually statements
taken out of the Civil Service Law. Mr. D. Rodriguez confirmed. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. D.
Rodriguez had taken any part in drafting the document. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that he did
along with every other member and all had a part in what would be included and not included.
Everybody includes all members of the Union. Mr. Olinde asked how many employees that
District had at the time the letter was drawn up. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated there were about fifteen
or sixteen, twelve of those being in the Union.

Mr. D. Rodriguez was questioned on an issue in the first paragraph of I-2, the write up on James
Dumas. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that James Dumas received a write up because he brought
information to the Chief that District 3 was responding to calls incorrectly according to Parish
protocols. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that Mr. Dumas was written up because he brought this
information in and the write up stated that he was not being a team player with Administration.
In the past few months, the Chief found out that the information brought to him was correct and
has made the correct changes. Mr. Olinde asked how long ago this was, Mr. D. Rodriguez stated
roughly two years ago. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Dumas was given a chance to respond in writing
according to the Firefighter Bill of Rights or should he be asked? Mr. D. Rodriguez stated he
would have to ask Mr. Dumas. He only saw the letter.

Mr. Olinde asked what in particular supports the statement of unwillingness or failure to do his
duties in a satisfactory manner. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that he had a few things listed that falls



under this category. One being lack of a promotional list. Personnel have been promoted in
recent months without a promotional list. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. D. Rodriguez was aware that it
is the Civil Service Boards responsibility to maintain the promotional list not the Administrations
responsibility. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that they had brought this up to Administration but they
didn’t know if the Chief had brought it to the board.

Discussion of Captain of Force was discussed by Mr. D. Rodriguez. Mr. Olinde stated that there
are manning statutes under State law. Mr. Olinde asked the base pay for a Captain. Mr. D.
Rodriguez stated that he didn’t know that it varies on what certifications someone has.

Mr. Olinde asked about the Captain’s requirement issue (Page FFS 2 on I-3)? Mr. D. Rodriguez
stated that according for the requirement for the Captain’s position it states that you only have to
be an EMT Basic to be able to be in the position to take the exam. In recent months, the Chief
has made it known that he wants all Captain’s to be Paramedics in order to be eligible for the
position. Mr. Olinde states on page 15, last paragraph, to sit for the test the Captain must possess
EMT- Basic and American Heart Association Certified in CPR immediately preceding closing
application date of the board. Today, to become a Captain, has the Department put any other
requirements? Mr. D. Rodriguez stated yes, to be a Paramedic, which is impossible to get in the
working test period. It could take as little as twelve months but it usually takes longer. Mr. D.
Rodriguez stated that the department does pay for the paramedic school for employees that are
interested in going. Mr. Olinde asked if the requirement for being a paramedic had been
approved by the Board of Commissioners and Mr. D. Rodriguez did not know.

Failure to apply with OSE statement. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated on page 12, during a civil service
meeting held on May 20, 2015 that basically if no paramedic, no promotion.

Failure to provide public documents. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that there was a request for all
documents pertaining to permanent employees as far as their salary and other public records.
Chief said he would not give that information out because it was an identity theft issue and he
continued to ask, he would refer to the D.A.’s office. Never received.

Mr. Olinde asked Mr. D. Rodriguez to look at Exhibit I-3, page 10. Public records requests to the
Administration dated July 7, 2014. There were four things requested, the annual budget for the
current Fiscal year, which was received. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that he received number one
and two but never received three and four. Three is salaries and deposits for all current
employees. Mr. D. Rodriguez did not recall receiving any salary information. He thinks he only
received the budget but no line items. Mr. Olinde asked if item number four, EMS revenues,
were received. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that he did not. Page 11 Exhibit I-3, the response that
Chief Sicard gave to Mr. D. Rodriguez, Mr. Olinde asked if the Chief went to the D.A.’s office.
Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that the Chief told him that he did and he was instructed to not submit
the names of the employees with salaries and to advise them if this information was requested.
Mr. D. Rodriguez could not recall receiving any of this information.

In Exhibit I-2, the original letter, did Mr. Dumas receive any disciplinary action? Mr. D.
Rodriguez was not sure but saw a signature on the letter Dumas received.



Unwillingness to Discipline fairly. Exhibit I-3 (page 2). Mr. Olinde asked if this was related to
previous disciplinary action. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that it was. Mr. Olinde asked that the
people that were disciplined in the past all had the opportunity to appeal to the civil service
board. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that they did. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that the issue and how it
related to is page 9, Mr. Dawson’s statement. Also page 7 shows where the same incident
happened and this employee was not written up. January 7 incident was Jim McQuilkin, Mr.
Dawson was the call about a month later, both dispatched from same station.

Disregarding Civil Service Board hiring requirements. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that he requested
information on all current employees and hiring dates and confirmation dates. Mr. Olinde stated
that the board does not have this information. Some requests were a little vague. Mr. Olinde
asked if the issue would be if the hire dates on promotional list were valid hire dates is your
question. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that the actual hire date and if employees that are hired are
giving all the required documents when hired, there are speculations that people are hired
without civil service scores.

Conduct of discourteous or wantonly offensive nature toward the public or toward any municipal
officer or employee and any dishonest, disgraceful, or immoral conduct. Page 16 of I-3, Section
E of Letter marked I-2. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that some of this is other people’s statements,
the only one he could speak on was an issue that he had that is in the documentation that was
requested. The issue was taken care of after he complained about it but the statement made by
the Chief that he made changes to the pay scale for the Captain’s so he didn’t make more money
than someone else who was senior to him. PMI has already taken care of this issue.

Mr. Olinde asked if PMI corrected everything, longevity pay corrected. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated
that it was corrected.

Mr. Olinde asked about a statement written by Eddie Rodriguez, D. Rodriguez’s brother and
asked that Mr. D. Rodriguez elaborate. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that before he was a Captain,
that he and his brother was approached by Captain Dumas on Cinco de Mayo and told that the
Chief wanted to let them know that if they wanted to go eat at Pepe’s, a local Mexican restaurant
to celebrate their heritage they could. He stated that his brother found it offensive that he would
ask that question. Mr. D. Rodriguez didn’t know what the intentions were or if he was trying to
be courteous. Mr. Olinde wanted to know when he was promoted to Captain, Mr. D. Rodriguez
stated November 1, 2015. Incident happened May 5, 2015. Mr. Olinde wanted to state for the
record that Mr. D. Rodriguez is of Hispanic heritage. Mr. Olinde stated that for legal reasons it
had to be established for the record since the allegation of discrimination was raised. Mr. D.
Rodriguez stated that he was of Hispanic heritage and understood the reason for the question.

Using or promising to use his influence or official authority to secure any appointment to a
position within the classified service as a reward or return for a partisan or political purpose.
Page 21 of I-3. Mr. Olinde asked Mr. D. Rodriguez his understanding of this. Mr. D. Rodriguez
stated that he didn’t know what they were getting at he didn’t know if he was using his position
of any type of influence or it was just him or other employees and subordinates as well. There is
a written statement by Dan Rost that during his hiring process that the Chief wanted to know his
opinion of unions. Mr. Olinde stated there was another statement from Firefighter Rost on page



23. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that Rost talked to him because he was concerned about what it
meant. Chief stated that the seniority list in his office didn’t mean anything to him and not to put
Reggie’s business out there but Reggie knows the EMS laws and if he wanted to promote him
before someone else he could. Informing Rost that Chief has the right and the power to promote
anyone he sees fit without following the proper steps as far as civil service and promotional lists.
Mr. Olinde wanted to make the record clear and stated that the Civil service law is that if you
pass the test for the position the most senior candidate gets promoted. Mr. Olinde asked if
anyone was ever promoted that wasn’t the most senior. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that that issue is
going on now because two senior employees are being stepped over because they didn’t have the
requirements for the Captain exam. Mr. Olinde asked who the two employees were. Jim
McQuilkin and Abe Dawson and he will question them. Mr. Olinde asked if they had tested for
Captain which Mr. D. Rodriguez stated they had not because they just passed another
requirement to take the exam. Mr. Olinde asked if they could sit for the test, Mr. D. Rodriguez
responded yes. Mr. Olinde asked if they didn’t sit for the test because they weren’t paramedics
and couldn’t get it in time. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that they have issues when they were
allowed to take classes to sit for the exam. They missed out on when they were allowed to take
the test, other people took the classes and were allowed to take the test. The issue is there is no
structure for who is allowed to go or next in line to go to these classes. They recently just
obtained all the certifications they need to take the Captains test that was recently called for.

Captain Dumas, being forced to attend Paramedic school or receive disciplinary action. Page 24,
letter to Capt. Dumas dated May 29, 2015 from the Chief. Mr. Olinde stated that he would ask
Captain Dumas about this. Mr. Olinde asked if he went. Mr. Rodriguez stated that he did not.

Reference to item L on first page of I-2, quoting civil service law, “Inducing or attempting to
induce by threats or coercion any person holding a position in the classified service to resign his
position, take a leave of absence from his duties or waive any rights under the provisions of this
part or of the rules of the board.” Also an attachment from Dan Rost. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated
that Mr. Rost spoke with him and he stated that he and the Chief had a conversation that certain
people feel that once they become confirmed that they are untouchable and that’s not the case.
He felt that this was a threat.

Mr. Olinde stated there is a note on page 29 written by Captain Dumas where Mr. D. Rodriguez
was mentioned. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that he was mentioned at the bottom because he was
receiving something from the Chief and Dumas was making a note that he as the Captain was not
informed in the proper chain of command.

I-3 page 30, Item O- civil service law quote — “Any other act or failure to act which the board
deems sufficient to show the offender to be an unsuitable or unfit person to be employed in the
Fire and Police Service.” Mr. Olinde asked that Mr. D. Rodriguez explain the items under this
issue. Mr. D. Rodriguez stated the issues such as the budget and high attorney fees are just a
battle with the association. The union has decided to come together as one and not get
reprimanded which is the reason no names are attached to the vote of no confidence. The next is
the staffing shortage. Mr. Olinde stated that the board has to look at all possible reasons of
shortage. In terms of pay, Mr. D. Rodriguez stated that District 3 pays higher as paramedics than
any other department, he believes the pay is competitive.



Mr. D. Rodriguez was released but kept under subpoena.
Mr. Geissler called for a 10 minute recess. Please come back at 6:30.
Mzr. Dan Rost sworn in.

Mr. Olinde asked Mr. Rost about his hire date with St. Tammany Fire District 3 which was
September 15, 2014. Discussion of Exhibit I-2 took place. Mr. Rost did see this letter before it
was presented to the civil service board. Mr. Rost was asked where he had taken his civil service
exam and if he had applied through St. Tammany Fire District 3. Mr. Rost obtained his score
from Baton Rouge and acquired it when applying to District 1. Mr. Rost has been a member of
the Union since September 15, 2015.

Mr. Olinde asked that Mr. Rost look at I-3, a 32 page document. Mr. Rost has not seen this
document before. Mr. Olinde asked Mr. Rost to look at page 22 and asked if he had seen this
document. Mr. Rost has and stated it was a written document that he had written stating about
when he was in the hiring process and Chief asked him his views of unions. The Assistant Chief
Lober and Mary Landry were also present. Mr. Rost stated that Glenn Pearson, a former
employee was also asked the same question during his interview. The discussion of this question
took place about ten months ago and the letter was written a month prior when he was asked by
his union president to do so.

Page 23, also a statement written by Mr. Rost. Mr. Rost wrote this statement because he thought
it was important for himself because of a conversation he had with Chief Sicard. Chief stated that
he could put anyone ahead of him and the seniority list didn’t mean anything to him. Mr. Rost
was in the Chief’s office at the time because of a misunderstanding with Firefighter Haile. There
was no disciplinary action or verbal counseling at this meeting. This conversation was maybe
five months prior to date.

Exhibit I-3, page 28. A statement written by Mr. Rost, soon after it happened, shortly after
confirmation, September 2015. A conversation between Chief and Mr. Rost that just because
Mr. Rost is confirmed that it didn’t mean he was untouchable. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Rost took
that personally which he stated that he did.

Mr. Rost stated the reason he wrote the three statements was because he hasn’t been written up
for anything and was now being told he wasn’t untouchable which made him feel threatened. In
his first year he was told he had to acquire all of his certifications or he would be terminated and
he received all of his certifications when others have not and they are still employed. He wanted
to know why he was held to a higher standard and others were not. Mr. Olinde asked for the
record if Mr. Rost was a white male, Mr. Rost responded white, partially Asian. Mr. Olinde
stated the reason for the question was because of the allegations of discrimination. Mr. Rost
stated that he is white. Mr. Olinde asked if his complaint was because of any discrimination
against him. Mr. Rost stated that he wasn’t sure but maybe it was because of who his Captains
were because they are both union leaders. Mr. Olinde asked if there were any other Firefighters
that were confirmed without all of their qualifications. Mr. Rost stated that Reggie Haile did not
have his Firefighter IT and he was told he had to have it before he was confirmed. The Class plan



says that he does not have to have Firefighter II. He received his Firefighter II through Goodbee
where he was volunteering. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Rost was enrolled in an EMT Paramedic
school, if not had he applied. Mr. Rost replied that he was not enrolled and had not applied for
the school.

Mr. Olinde released Mr. Rost and reminded him not to discuss his testimony with anyone in case
he was called back.

James Dumas was sworn in.

Mr. Olinde asked how long Captain Dumas had worked with St. Tammany Fire District 3. Mr.
Dumas stated he was hired in April 2006 and was promoted to Captain in 2009.

Exhibit I-2, Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Dumas had seen the document. He stated that he had. Mr.
Olinde asked that he look at the fourth line down starting with “case in point...” . referring to a
write up given to him by the Fire Chief about two years ago, around 2013. Mr. Dumas was given
a copy of the write up and signed it. This statement was concerning the Parish ordinance that he
brought to the Fire Chief concerning response to a call in an ambulance. Mr. Dumas stated that
he also turned in R.S. 1967 and R.S. 1972 from the OSE website. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr.
Dumas appealed that write up and Mr. Dumas stated that it was portrayed to him that the
counseling was not disciplinary but could be held in his file if it happened again, could be used
as disciplinary. Mr. Dumas stated that he didn’t know that multiple write-ups could be used as a
disciplinary action until Mr. Dawson’s appeal. Mr. Olinde will discuss further with Mr. Dawson.
Mr. Olinde asked if he was disciplined because of this write-up in which he stated he was not.

Exhibit I-3, page 24. May 29, 2015 letter from Chief to Mr. Dumas ordering him to participate in
the Paramedic course. Mr. Dumas did not enroll and filed that it would cause him a personal
grievance. Chief asked for an update in December and Mr. Dumas wasn’t asked anything further
and had not been disciplined for not going to Paramedic school. Mr. Dumas believed that the
issue was whether to pay for him to go to school because he was already a Captain and would
cost more money to send him to school. Mr. Dumas feels that if it is not part of your Class plan it
is cheaper than if it is part of the Class plan. At the time no one is pushing the issue because he
has until March of 2017 to get Paramedic. Mr. Dumas has been a Captain for six years and is
currently an EMT- Basic. Mr. Olinde asked if there was anything that prevents him now from
signing up for the EMT-P course and Mr. Dumas stated that he was under the impression that he
had to go to the National EMS Academy and when he received the letter in December from the
Chief it had changed to where he could go to any one of his choosing and he asked for more
documentation on the other colleges and never got a response. Mr. Olinde asked that any
documentation of this should be given to Danny Rodriguez and he can email them to him. Mr.
Olinde asked if Mr. Dumas understood that the March 2017 deadline was still upon him and Mr.
Dumas stated yes. Mr. Dumas stated that the May 29, 2015 letter from the Fire Chief to him was
the first time he had heard that he needed to complete the EMT- P requirement. Mr. Olinde
stated that at that time, in twenty-one months he needed his EMT-P and Mr. Dumas stated that
he did. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Dumas had not had an occasion to be called upon ALS as a Fire
Captain. Mr. Dumas stated correct.



Mr. Olinde asked Mr. Dumas if he had discussed the issue of the Paramedic being in the class
plan with anyone at the Office of State Examiner’s. Mr. Dumas stated that he did not.

Exhibit I-3, Page 29. Letter written by Mr. Dumas. Mr. Dumas felt his abilities and job duties
were hindered because a grievance was filed and went to the Chief and he was never involved.
He stated that he was skipped in the chain of command and that once he found out about the
issue he went to the employees and fixed the issue. The grievance was filed by Reggie Haile
against Jim McQuilkin and Dan Rost. Mr. Dumas took a statement made by the Chief that he
was being negative and that it would end soon as a threat.

Mr. Olinde asked that Mr. Dumas look at page 28 and asked if he had seen the statement before.
Mr. Dumas had not. This is a statement that Firefighter Rost wrote. Mr. Dumas did not recall the
conversation.

Mr. Olinde asked that Mr. Dumas look at page 23. Mr. Dumas had not seen this statement and
was given a chance to read it. Mr. Dumas stated that he believes it was the same meeting. Mr.
Olinde wanted to go back to the statement on page 29, the chain of command skipped him and he
wasn’t involved. Mr. Dumas stated that was part of the problem. An employee on his shift was
going to be moved and he didn’t know about it. This move left a probationary firefighter at a
station by himself. The Firefighter that was manning this station was not an EMT- Basic and was
recently let go because he did not receive his EMT-Basic in the required amount of time. This
station is now being manned by Jim McQuilkin. Mr. Olinde asked what the problem was
between Firefighter Rost and Firefighter Haile. Mr. Dumas stated that he thought it was because
of promotions but he wasn’t sure.

Mr. Olinde stated that there is also a statement that Mr. Dumas submitted to the civil service
board last week that related to disciplinary actions, please explain to the board. Mr. Olinde asked
if he had appealed all of the disciplinary actions taken against him. Mr. Dumas stated yes, from
when himself, Danny Rodriguez, and Keith Kern were all under investigation. He had the
opportunity and did file an appeal.

I-2, Item — O. “Any other act or failure to act which the board deems sufficient to show the
offender to be an unsuitable or unfit person to be employed in the fire and police service”.
Exhibit I-3, page 30. There are items listed that were suggested to violate this provision. Mr.
Olinde asked Mr. Dumas to explain how he would explain the staffing shortage since 2014. Mr.
Dumas discussed that the Department has to call for mutual aid from other Fire Departments and
other Ambulance services more than they used to. The issue is a lack of apparatus or staffing the
apparatus. The issue of the Department rating dropping was discussed. Mr. Dumas stated that it
was a three and now is a four. He was not sure of the reasons because he did not see the
paperwork from PIAL. Mr. Olinde also asked if how much of the staffing is due to budget. Mr.
Dumas stated that the Union requested a copy of the budget but has not received it. They were
told that they could sit in the office and view it but was not aware of anyone doing so. Mr.
Olinde explained that at District 3 is passed by the Commissioners, so the Commissioners decide
where the money would be spent.



Mr. Olinde asked if there was anything else that Mr. Dumas felt he needed to tell the Civil
Service Board. Mr. Dumas responded that he submitted a document and a few instances he had.
May 5, 2015 phone call from Chief about Danny and Eddie being able to go to Pepe’s to
celebrate their Mexican heritage. He would find it offensive so he didn’t say anything to Danny
and Eddie. Mr. Dumas stated that another employee overheard the Chief having this
conversation on the phone while he was standing by him and informed Eddie and Danny who
confronted him later and were upset so he told them that it did happen. The statement was made
directly to Mr. Dumas and not to Eddie and Danny. Mr. Dumas stated that it was either Dan Rost
or Isaac Jones that told Eddie and Danny that statement. He opted to not say anything.

October 8, 2014. Comment on dark skinned guy. Mr. Dumas stated that the Chief was giving his
Chief’s report at the Board of Commissioner’s meeting and was discussing the diversity of the
department. There were two females, two Latino’s and a dark skinned guy just hired. After the
statement was made, the Chief was confirmed by the Board of the Commissioners.

There was discussion on the two female part-time employees sleeping on an air mattress in the
day room. Mr. Dumas stated that he corrected the Chief and said that he should give them that
option and not tell the employee she had to use the air mattress. They were given the option. It
has been a while since a female worked here. One resigned and the dispatcher told Mr. Dumas
that she would be turning in her resignation a week prior.

Incident during a safety officer training class where Chief made a statement at lunch. Mr. Olinde
asked if it was an occasion where the guys were at lunch and cutting up. Mr. Dumas stated that
it was not taken that way. Jim McQuilkin was upset and left the table. Mr. Dumas felt it was
directed at most at the table who are IAFF members.

Pre-plan issue. Mr. Dumas stated the pre-plan for the Lacombe Art Center on HWY 190. He
noticed that a pre-plan was done and signed by Chief Sicard and didn’t know if it was an
oversight or to benefit PIAL. Mr. Dumas is stating that Chief Sicard lied about this pre-plan.

February 2016, meeting with Chief Sicard. Discussion of responding to a call by Abe Dawson
who was on a shift swap at the time. Mr. Dawson was told not to respond to a call on the
ambulance. Mr. Dumas stated that he had radioed in to Abe that if he was responding to a
medical call not to use the ambulance unless he had a partner. Mr. Dawson took the ambulance
on the call. Chief Sicard told Mr. Dumas that he had told Abe not to respond in the ambulance
unless he had a partner. Mr. Olinde asked if there was any disciplinary action that resulted. Mr.
Dumas stated that he gave Mr. Dawson a written consultation for not responding in the correct
apparatus. Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Dawson had appealed. Mr. Dumas stated that since it was a
written consultation that this was his rebuttal to it.

The understaffing issue was discussed. There was an unmanned station on a recent call because
they were out on a call so mutual aid had to be called for a fire. Mr. Dumas is questioning the
times on firechouse. He questions how it effects PIAL. Mr. Olinde asked who enters this
information on firechouse. Mr. Dumas stated Chief Sicard. Mr. Olinde asked how many structure
fires per month. Mr. Dumas stated only two this year. This fire happened in April timeframe.



Discussion of staffing took place. District 3 has paid employees and volunteers. There have been
applications approved recently by the board.

Mr. Olinde advised Mr. Dumas that he is still under subpoena but free to go tonight and that he
cannot discuss his testimony with anyone.

Mr. Geissler called for a five minute recess.

Abraham Dawson was sworn in.

Firefighter at St. Tammany Fire District 3 for almost 10 years as an EMT-Basic. Mr. Dawson
also has a Firefighter II certificate.

Exhibit I-2, Mr. Dawson has seen this document and saw it the day after it was completed and
before it was given to the Civil Service Board. Mr. Dawson is also a member of the Association.
Mr. Dawson did contribute to the letter under the discrimination and the leave of absence part.
(A), (C)and (L).

Mr. Olinde asked for the record if Mr. Dawson was a black male. Mr. Dawson stated that he was
and there was one other black male that also works on the suppression side. Reggie Haile. Mr.
Olinde asked if Mr. Haile was a paramedic and if he also he teaches paramedic course. Mr.
Dawson stated that he was a paramedic and he did teach the paramedic course.

Mr. Olinde asked Mr. Dawson what discrimination he was referring to. Mr. Dawson stated the
history and interaction that he has had with Chief Sicard. Mr. Dawson has previous experience
where Chief Sicard made certain statements in meetings referring to dark skins, also history
where he has felt discriminated against and more pressure where he was disciplined and others
who committed the same were not disciplined. There were other remarks that Chief Sicard made
other remarks such as Hitler remarks. Mr. Olinde asked Mr. Dawson to explain the Hitler
remark. Mr. Dawson stated that over the years things have been said like he would have Hitler
flags at the stations or stepping in buildings/rooms doing the Heil Hitler signs.

Mr. Olinde asked Mr. Dawson to give specifics of the discipline he was subjected to that others
might not have been subjected to. Mr. Dawson spoke of his appeal hearing. Mr. Olinde asked
when this was. Mr. Dawson stated it was December 2015 and he did appeal to the Civil Service
Board. Mr. Olinde asked if he accepted the decision of the Civil Service Board and Mr. Dawson
stated that he accepted the decision of the Civil Service Board. This appeal process ended
towards the end of January.

Mr. Olinde asked what the difference in the discipline that Mr. Dawson received and the
discipline someone not of his race received. Mr. Dawson stated that this type of incident was the
first at the department. Mr. Olinde asked what the incident was. Mr. Dawson stated that it was an
incident that happened at a different bank than he had told his Captain that he was going to and
he had an accident with the truck. Mr. Dawson stated that he was disciplined for two months

10



without pay. The Civil Service Board heard the case and decided that the discipline was heavy
handed and thought two weeks was sufficient.

Mr. Olinde asked if that was the only time he had been formally disciplined. Mr. Dawson stated
no. Chief Sicard had a conversation with him about a device that he was dropping off and that
they were waiting on information back from the State on responding with one person in the
ambulance. Mr. Olinde asked if he was formally disciplined. Mr. Dawson stated that he was only
given a written consultation from Capt. Dumas. Exhibit I-3, page 9. Response to the written
consultation from Captain Dumas. Mr. Olinde asked if the Chief had given him an order to not
run the ambulance with just one person. Mr. Dawson replied no. Chief told Captain Dumas that
he had given Abe a direct order not to answer a call in the ambulance. It stopped at the written
consultation from Captain. Dumas.

Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Dawson had received any other disciplinary action over the ten years of
his employment. Mr. Dawson said yes. Mr. Olinde asked since Chief Sicard has been Fire Chief,
are these the only times he had been disciplined. Mr. Dawson said no. Mr. Olinde wanted to
know how many times he had been disciplined since Chief Sicard had been Chief. Mr. Dawson
stated the truck incident and a sick leave incident he was suspended, and others were
consultations. The truck incident was not appealed.

Mr. Olinde asked if Mr. Dawson felt discriminated against by the fire department in any training
opportunities that he has been given. Mr. Dawson stated that he has requested classes and has
been denied but didn’t know if it was the training officer not passing it to Chief Sicard or if Chief
Sicard denied it. Mr. Olinde asked if there were other employees of other races that are allowed
to take the training. Mr. Dawson said yes, and the only difference he is aware of is race. Mr.
Dawson stated that he requested Paramedic school and at the time other employees were picked,
Marc May, Mike Guillot and Eddie Rodriguez. Mr. Olinde asked if they were already picked
because Paramedic had already been imposed on Captains. Mr. Dawson stated no that it was
talked about but wasn’t set into a rule or regulation. They went to paramedic school the day
before they went to class about two and a half, three years ago.

Mr. Geissler asked Mr. Dawson what makes the term dark skin offensive to him. Mr. Dawson
replied that in 2016 that is the only thing the Chief could think of to describe himself and another
black employee.

Mr. Olinde reminded Mr. Dawson that he is still under subpoena and cannot discuss his
testimony.

Brent Pearson was sworn in.

Mr. Pearson is a Firefighter/Operator confirmed about eighteen months. He was hired in
December 2013.

Mr. Pearson did not submit any statements for the board to consider but he does have knowledge

of one incident. Mr. Pearson stated that during the interview process, Chief Sicard questioned
him about his intensions with the Union. Mr. Pearson didn’t know anything about a Union and

11



didn’t know what it is. He stated that the Chief told him that he didn’t support the Union, didn’t
acknowledge the Union.

Mr. Pearson was released and reminded that he was still under subpoena and to not discuss his
testimony.

Mr. Geissler made a motion to recess for the evening and reconvene Thursday May 26, 2016 at
6:00.p.m. Mr. Lusch seconded. A vote was taken.

Mr. Geissler — Aye
Mr. Lusch — Aye

Motion passed.

Mr. Olinde reminded the witnesses under subpoena that they haven’t been discharged and were
still under the rule of sequestration which means they cannot talk about their testimony with
anyone particularly other witness. Only exception would be their attorney.

Mr. Keith Kern, Mr. Jim McQuilkin, Mr. Scott Lober, and Mr. Eddie Rodriguez will be called
Thursday.

Meeting recessed until May 26, 2016 at 6:00 p.m.

Minutes submitted by Approved by the board
Theresa McCarthy, Secretary Approved July 11, 2016
July 11, 2016

12



St. Tammany Fire District No. 3 Civil Service Board
will hold a special meeting May 23, 2016 @ 5:00 p.m.
at the Training Center located at 29278 HWY 190

AGENDA
Roll Call

New Business
Investigation due to letter received by the Civil Service Board on April 14,

2016

Post at the Administrative Building May 18, 2016 through May 23, 2016

DO NOT REMOVE BY ORDER OFTHE ST. TAMMANY PARISH FIRE
DISTRICT 3 CIVIL SERVICE BOARD



Meeting Sign-In Sheet

(\\\9\ Sém)mse, Wy &3 20(Co

Type of Meeting “Date

NAME PLEASE PRINT

(
1. r_;(j}{/&lﬁ%ﬁ? (¢ wJJZ/(é’l

P /. g s o .
2. P o7 I e

3. Jewmes Dmme-g

(I/mb/ﬂ/c kzof/&f/

f'/ }'c)

-8:;

5,
6. (/P{,/jgﬁ\ 4. /)u(‘eﬂ”

7. Eb.m\r, LIDTLEULEL

8. L Ipousl” /8w 2500

0. A Ao o K

10. Kaqan 14\1‘35‘

1 [ROU LHGE’AH ]
M/W/ 3 / ) / 4(,7

13. _.._.//a,,(/ /('7,4[,@2

14. Ju \io ﬂm&uws

15. / an Ku} -
Jilig 0/ n m

18.

19.

20.




.t 'FO\

TWENTY-SECOND JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
PARISH OF ST. TAMMANY
STATE OF LOUISIANA

IN RE: SUIT NO. 2016-11930

APRIL 14, 2016 INVESTIGATION DIVISION “B”
BY ST. TAMMANY FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT NO. 3 JUDGE HAND
CIVIL SERVICE BOARD

FILED: 'Y)’Za;# 23, 0l L~

Deputy
ORDER
This matter came on for consideration of the Petition for Stay filed by Patrick
Sicard; »

PRESENT: Henry D. H. Olinde, Jr., for St. Tammany Fire Protection District V4
Number 3 Fire Civil Service Board;

Gilbest R. Buras, Jr., for Patrick Sicard
After considering the pleadings and arguments of counsel this date:
ITIS HEREBY ORDERED that the St. Tammany Fire Protection District Number
-3 Fire Civil Service Board may continue with the conduct of its investigation as authorized
by law subject to the following:

1 ,gat;ic:lé Sicard may not be compelled to testify in this matter until such time

v
as heZfas beéﬁ'se@d with a notice of charges specific as to alleged violations of civil
L s
servggg_;law;m §

E:‘Z) §If a§ disciplinary action against Patrick Sicard is proposed by the St.
' ’:I‘qmmany F%c' Pr';tecﬁon District Number 3 Fire Civil Service Board, such action shall be
undertaken only in good faith and for cause for violations of civil service law set forthina
written pre-disciplinary hearing notice; and,
3)  Any disciplinary process against Patrick Sicard proposed by the St
Tammany Fire Protection District Number 3 Fire Civil Service Board shall be conducted
in accordance with law.

READ, RENDERED AND SIGNED at COVINGTON, LOUISIANA, this




7
F—
28 Ty of May. 2016.

ﬁ/\/’-

Hon. August J. Hand
District Judge

ilbert uras, Jr. (La Bar #03652)
710 Carghdelet Street

New Orleans, LA 70130
Telephone (504) 581-4334
csimile (866) 257-3697

SR
La. B 11 No. 15085
Olinde and Mercer, LLC
8562 Jefferson Hwy, Suite B
Baton Rouge, LA 70809

Tel. No. 225.240,7297

Attorney for St. Tammany Fire Protection District No. 3
Civil Service Board




PLAINTIFF’S
EXHIBIT

I-2

To whom it may concern,

We as an Association are writing this letter on behalf of the majority. The crews have lost all
confidence in the leadership of this department based off the many unfair and poor decisions made by
Chief Sicard. Multiple attempts were made to fix these evolving problems with Chief along with many
other issues, but every situation was met with resistance. Case in point would be the write up given to
James Dumas 2 years ago after the Captain gave vital information pertaining to laws requiring two EMT’s
on any ambulance responding to any emergency scene. Mr. Dumas was referred to as “not being a
team player” (2) but, as of recent weeks, the Chief has confirmed the law to be legitimate and has
enforced a new policy. We stand together as an Association to avoid being singled out or reprimanded.
Things have gotten so bad with our relationship that now the Chief has an attorney and new company at
every meeting to help him battle against the Association. The actions taken by the Chief over the recent
past has finally proved too much for employees to deal with. After several meetings and conversations,
a majority vote of 10-2 has come back with a vote of no confidence in Chief Sicard. We request that the
Fire Chief resign from his position immediately. If the Chief does not wish to resign, we askthat an
investigation be started on Chief Sicard of violations of Civil Service Law LA RS: 2560 which includes but

isn’t limited to :

>

“Unwillingness or failure to perform the duties of his position in a satisfactory manner”.
C. “The commissions or omission of any act to the prejudice of the departmental service or
contrary to the public interest or policy”.
E. “Conduct of a discourteous or wantonly offensive nature toward the public or toward any
municipal officer or employee, and any dishonest, disgraceful, or immoral conduct”.
" ). “Using or promising to use his influence or official authority to secure any appointmenttoa
position within the classified service as a reward or return for a partisan or political purpose”.
‘L. “Inducing or attempting to induce, by threats or coercion, any person holding a position in
the classified service to resign his position, take a leave of absence from his duties, or waive
any of his rights under the provisions of this part or of the rules of the board”.
0. “Any other act or failure to act which the board deems sufficient to show the offender to be
an unsuitable or unfit person to be employed in the fire and police service”.

Sworn written details can be provided upon request from different members of the Association
depicting their stories and interactions with the Chief describing the many violations he has
committed. Everything from discrimination to the threats such as “just because someone is
confirmed doesn’t make them untouchable” (2). The Chief has even gone as far as to ask new

1. St.Tammany Parish Fire Protection District 3, Employee & Reserve Handbook — Ch, 6 Conduct & Discipline
2,  Chief Patrick Sicard



employees what their stance on Unions is during their interview process. Weasa department feel
that all of the complaints with the Fire Chief require immediate action by the Civil Service Board and
recommend the assistance of PMI. We do not feel that it is acceptable for a person in his position
to be able to make unchecked decisions without repercussions. The lack of consistency in the
Chief's interpretation of the policy book has left no faith in the system and in some cases favoritism.
For example one employee was allowed to bend the Chief's direct order for obtaining certifications.
Yet, two other employees are denied obtaining certifications which directly affected their losing a
promotional position on.a non-existent promotional list that the Chief has clearly stated has no
bearings on who he wants to promote. If the Chief can say in a recorded meeting that he was not
following Civil Service’s requirements for classifications, then we feel he must be removed from his

position for “unwillingness to perform his duty” (1).

Sincerely,

Local 4950

1.  St. Tammany Parish Fire Protection District 3, Employee & Reserve Handbook — Ch. 6 Conduct & Discipline
2.  Chief Patrick Sicard



People needing to be subpoena

PLAINTIEF'S
~ | EXHIBIT
Daniel Rodriguez s T-3

James Dumas
Dan Rost

Abe Dawson
Brent Pearson
Eddie Rodriguez
Jim McQuiilkini

Keith Kern

FFS 000001



“Unwilling or failure to perform the duties of his position
in a satisfactory matter.”

¢ Lack of Promotional List

Captain of Force

e Captains Requirement

¢ Failure to comply with OSE

e Failure to provide public documents
o Unwillingness to discipline fairly

e Disregarding CSB hiring requirements

FFS 000002



A_ C e s ‘ . i L ju=iele NFIRS -1
Foisa0io ] Al | o1| !07J | 2016! 330 | |16-0000016 || 000] TJokaee Basic

- FDID | Smateg  Tprifent bate g ‘searion In:ident RumSer o l:]"b Betivity

choch: thit DOA w mdlcp—e ‘zhat uhg acdreds, for shix Ineidunt 12 pestldedion the’ mldlnd iy Cenmus ‘x‘ﬁai:i I ’ -‘ l
Nodu!n tn Zwetion B Ml.tina&.lvg smcazion ubchﬂtal:lol" tew ety For m!ulaml ires, T G § :

3 ;iio‘qation*

@s?‘e’?‘* a"“*esvs |_6404i| | | [muy 434 | 11 L
Hombar/Hilepost ErefiX Streer or Highway A Szrest Typ: sqrrax’ »
.| [nacoMeE | lza | [70445  |-] |

Apt./Suite/Reem  City SEatd  Zip tode

 Cross street of ‘diroctions, as applicabls

1 Incideﬂ: Type * Bl Date & Times. Midnight is 0000 Ez Shn.ft & Alarms:
120 | |Emexgency medical service, || chuck boxes 4t Menth  Day Yoar Hr Min Sec ‘Légal Opeion
dates ‘ste the : _ . s
cident Type .. sama a7 Atazm ALFRH ajvays required . l ] OH #p3 1
) Aid Given ox Rece:wed* bate. Mam x oy ' 07' | 2016] [16 59 3‘] smr: gt ‘Alarms  ‘Distrik
- ARRIVAL requized; uniess chncston or iy B
Mutual aid. received : ) PN e
[Jueyal aid recelves L 1] K] aecivel | 03 | 07] 2016[|17:02:42 |imy
[]Automat:.c a3d zec¥.  |mhetr FDID Their e
[JMutual 2id given tata: CONTROLLED Gprional, Excapt %ot wiTdland nzes Speclal Situdn.es
[Jautomatic aid given l l : DControlled ] It L I | Laeal OFrion
Doﬂ‘er aid given Tholir LAST UNIT CLEARED; thu_\.:v"d Ricept for wildidnd Fizss- [ l i J I
[;:{]None lncldcn: Hu ; Last Unit 01 07 2016 18 19 42 Spoainl . ) " Specisl - d
: ’ , Bl creared ' I l I “ || Stody 1o Seudy Value
" Actions Taken ¥ 61 Resources * Go Est:unated Ddllar Losses & Values|
O ity famate e | 2osoms: i e s i i |
[30 | |Emexgency . medical | Rig0fnel form 1z wne R N
Pt:.mnry Action Talran ﬂ) .. 3 - 'Apgar:a:tua lgqsamell Propexty $' l:"-l OOOJ -'l 0001 D
C | Sippression | | L Gontests §| || 000[;[ _008] []
FAIRienAl Adcion Taker 2] - mus| 0002) | 0003l pre-rNCIDENT VALUE: oprtsnal
l | L - other | | ’ lesoperty 5l |,|__00pj,] 000
"‘ddlu""“ ""‘i““ T“kc“ 13 Check box AT resoupcs counts L ) T .
{nélds aid received resources. |Contents: $‘ 1,1 000, I 000] O
ompleted ‘Mcédule‘s Hl* Casualtlas[juone H3 vaa.‘z:a__;dqusw Materials Release I Mixed Tse Propexrty
Jrire-2 ‘ Deathe Injuries |N [[None- Iflg _N°t M;xed
]St:qctux:e-B . E':!:a:‘e:.. - l ' l’ l 1 DN&tuxa’l Gag: sl lnk ,gfa_avnhiatfé_ﬁ or ﬁynl’{ag'i_u;ﬁléfq& 50
Jeivid Fize Cas.-4 ?9‘"’.-“:6“' =9 DP:Opane gaR: @ dh. i o 33
]'Ei_.g:a ey Gab.~5 r’:'i_’y‘.u:taﬁl ” ] 3 Dsasoline. 'w,hm, Fied Fank ,gp, ite déhedtdis gg
JeMs=6 4 []Kaxosone : s basisy sqifpist.of ostiaile stokih 53
]HazMat-—'f 5 DDiesel fuell fuel 0i1zventete st “BaRk ok BorTARIa

]Wildland Flre-B
fiapparatus: 9
]Personnel-—lo 2[Jorector did. niet slest thes|g
]Ar.‘cno»ll UE Unihayn.

[ Propexty Use® Structuzes

Military nde
‘i‘am uqo
Ot'her m:.xed usa

31 .church, place of woxslup
61 [:]Reztanra.nt 6% pafeteria
62 [:]Bar/!l‘avern or nightclub
13 DElementary achaol or k:.ndezgarten

15 [Juigh scheol ox Jundok high I V.Y 9] Commaraial hotel or motel Pl
41 [:]Collegc, adult edusstion’ 459 Dnes:.dentn.al, board and ‘cize 819 Dmvestock/poultxy storage (baxn)
11 [Jeaze. f;c:.l:.ty for fhe aged 464 [Jpoxmitoxy/barracks 882 DNOn‘xesldeﬂtlal parking garage
31 [C|Hospital _ 51.8 [ ]FPood and beverage gales 8911 Wa::ehonse_

‘Qutegide 935 DVacant lo_t :

24 E]play :rannd br park ;984 [] Iﬁéus.tr:.al plant. ya.rd

55 E]Crop_ o orcha:d

Loo}up and efiter a P:opcrcy Uc- eode cmlv .xt

59 DFOI‘EBE (t:i.mberland) 951 E]Ra:.lread ::ight of wa.y vou have NOT-cheched: a. propcny Use boxi
07 [:JOutdoo:: otm:aga axea 960 [ other street ‘Property Usé ‘571 l

:Serva.ce st.at:.on, gas statn.on‘ |

FFS 0060003

.- £anin ‘0t I /501 E 1R=ANDNDTE



I Pegson/Entlty Involved | : [ 985 |-]000  |¢|0000 |

Local Opticn Buziness hame (4¢ applicabls) ‘Atea fode  Blione Nunbar
cb:ck “This. box. 12 I X l s e : T Liazt Nape ) ’ Suftix
§ams_address as; HrijMa., bes, First Name W 2zt Nan SUEER

incident losicien. . ’ . : » J ' J I l
gze? ‘skip the clires l I l ] l : . v . ! _ L
plicate addsess NURbET Tafix ‘Street of Hignway STrest vee  Suffix

lineas ] R . g
L B R I f, |

Pasc B Ape./Ruite/moon  ciey
J- |

Dlvrnre people mvclvad? chack thi.s bo:' and attach Supplemental ‘Foris (NFIRS-J.S) s nacas*ary

“State zip tode

(2 ouner [] 3 iﬁe‘éi’?ﬁ?si?"' "‘3’-,;“9 | I I~ = N
. The rest af this seétion: - L 4
;9;9; ‘Qggjtqé ‘Business name (4F Applicable) hrea Coda Fhane Humber

I R [ : I

' Chaik thiz box: if Hr.HaL Hez. First Namd My Last theme Sultix,
Famy 3ddidea s - . T

! l 1 L_JL - I -

‘Kimbar Prorix Strget «9z Highway - i Street Type Suffix

L S I N 1

Post 7. j\'ivl.‘t.‘/'sdit:e‘lﬂbcm €ty

L il [

‘8tate  .zZip Codd

» Remarks
Iioqal Onl:lan o

3110’7/1@_15_1 750130 7545 BOSITIONA.
20SS. STRZORE

432 M33 rq sorided to 64041 Hn.ghway 434 for medieal. MBQ transported 1 pt ALS to Louisiana
Jedical CenLer and Heart HGSpltal w:.t:h aes:Lst fxom M33

+ Buthorization

|6EIS02 | ;‘,Ggi,s,sjier;. Michael | |CGAPT J 1 ] 1. 011 |07| | 2018]

{;,52%5& 1—; :ha:q:z ‘Iﬁ e signatuzc ? ‘Positlon. or- cank Azzignment Month Day “Yeaz
Ei‘izmgs&ﬂm A | |Sehlinger; Faul Simon | |FR N 1] 01 |07 | 2018
Siidature - Fosltlon or xank - Besignmant Monch ey T Year ’

p'mbct m«?.\ng x‘epan rp

FES 000004

PR rala A S n




Y¥yx

[-52010 | |1 |_ 1JI 7H 2016 | | 330 [ | 160000016 || 000 | ompless
. ;?pm * | Statey Incident Date g statign °  Tndidont Munber " ‘Exposuze K b —d
Naxratlve.

16 59 08 Dispa;chad Réed Call 01/07/2016
31/01/2016 16 59 30 7542 POSITION-4
2055 BIEZURE

432 M33 xespcmded to 64041 nghway 434 for nedical . M32 transpo:
dedical Center and Heart Hosp1tal with asgist. from M33

EES 000005t



- , DD ¥YYY . . ... m... | weRS -~y
Y] 52010 EF-Y 1 7] | 2016 J | 330 | | 16-0000016 || 000] [oassce Bppazatus: or
| 520 : B
* ToiD ¥ State.g  Incidedt Date * Station Incident Nusber -]e_ " Zxposure % DChﬁﬁeh ) Resources
Epparatus or * ' Daté and Tides Sent ﬁumﬁéf USe‘ Actions Taken
Resource Ghack 1£ zon: a3 alath daté E] of H | e N T ndtsare
S . . {ts faln uas at-the
‘Honth Day Year Hour 'Min incident.
J D32 Dlspa.tch [:]l 1“ “ 2016] ll'l 03, DSupp:qessiox; 00
Rérival ;g”‘ 1) 7]|_2016 117 07 Kjes
i] - ‘ I ‘D:l.spatch W ] 1” 7“ 201_] l17 01 Dsupprassiérg Do
4 eesvar [ 4] 7| 2016 [17:02 XS
Type L___l mder L4l 7]| 2016| [18:18 [Kjothes
] pigpaten [ - 1L ] | — [Jsuppression
areivet [ 1] ] [Ems
Type cleax L] L1l [Jothes
] D atch E] l [l “ :E]Supp::esszx.on
- merival ][] s
Type Cloax [:] I} 1 [Jother

Type

pispaten [ ]

Arr:.val Dl l

i) |

Cleéar

[]stppression

,E]'zm‘xs

D Othex

pispateh [ ]|

Errdval ] 1]

'Dsuppras..ion

_Dms

|
I
l
!
l
l
|
|
!
I
I
!

INRIERINRIENINRINNINE

| Tyee crear Ol ALl _[Jorher
] D i bi’épﬁtéﬁ E“ :” l l' DSuppr:ess:.on
Type Clear D l “ | [ ‘ E]Other ......

TyPn

: Arrival D 10

Dispateh [_jl

i

D Suppression .

s

[[Jothes

T

'i‘ype

[[[ [ [ [[[ [ [ : [ .E[

[jl 1]

Ax:rlval D l 1

oLl

|
I
|
I
|
]
|
|
|
l
I
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
l
|
|
|
|
)
|
l
I

rpe oL

Apparatus or Resolirces

.round Fize Suppressimi

L1 Eng:me

k2 Truck ox aexial

L3 Qumt

L4 Tankcx & pumper combmat:.on

L6 Brush ‘t:::uck

L7 aRE (M cxaft Réscue dnd Firefighting)

21 Dozex o plow .
22 Tz:actor

24 Tanker ox tende:

" vy equ:.pment r

43 Helicopter
10 Mrcraﬂt, other

othar

EJ_'[:] EEEE rj,

T [ T [CICIEl

Dsuppmssioxi

[JEes

[Josses

73 Rescue un {:'
-72 Urhan Sea:cch & reat;ue unit
angle xeschs unit

75 ALS t:mit
70 Medical ‘and xescue unit,other

CC|CC\CC|CC|CC|CC|CC|CE|CR

LLIELE

| Moxe apparatus? |.
Use Additional
Sheets

Othex

91 Mob:.le ccmmand post

82

C’m.ef o:Ef:.cer cér

.93 HazMa.t um.t:
‘9_4 '.Eypa 1 hand oxew

95

‘l‘ype 2 hand crew

99 Privately owned wvehicle

o0

Nﬂ None.

Dther apparatus/ résou::ce

o] Undatarmined

NFIRS-9 Revision 11/17/98

__FFS 000006




| b200 |

TR0, &

SEIEE e

Tneidont bake &

YYYYVY
2016 ]

)2

| 330 |

|_16-D000D1E |

‘Station

Tncidoht Himbe? e

e %

000]  [estace

NFI

RS ~-10

Poxsonnel

crange |

Apparatis or 4
Resolirce )

‘Use codey¥ lilstad helow

Date and Times

_Cheek L sz 25 alarm date

‘Month Pay Year

Bours/mins.

Sebt

ﬁux&iét

Of k3
People

Use
Eheek’ ou» bk rpt gach
ayparacu— toindicate

its main Usy -a% -.hn
incidant:’

Actions

Taken

Lizk up to 4 aetigns
for-each spparatua’”
and &&r:h pezsonncl

g Ip IMEDBZ l ‘53:5553;&&‘ E]l 1” 7“ 201GI l17 01 ‘ Sent . DSuppzession l OOI ‘ l
. Arxival .l 1| '7“ 2016[ Il? 07 J ] 2[ .ms

‘ Type lZ-E--—l o Clear. D' 1 7L 2018] 117.38 | : .Othar L—-—‘ L——l

‘Pé:,;%'o‘fgnﬂe’ﬂ, Narie Rank or Attend -Agtion Actlon Action chtiqr_l

' ‘ Grade Taken | Takén Taken | Taken

1D

1502
IHO1

Gelssle:c, M*chael
Sehllnger, Paul

CAET
REC

Ip [MED23

1 |Dispateh [ 1] -

7]

2016] |17:01 I

Sent. |

[Jsuppiession

o= |azzival [J]_2|] 7| 2016] [17:02 L il | Eee
fYPE-EHl_.J_ cues ] AJl 7||_2016| |18:29 ! ‘ !!other L-J
Personrel Name Rank or A?;ftéf.ia Act:.on Act:.on Act:.on i‘c‘ti‘oﬁri
1D Grade X] Takén Taken ‘Takén | Taken
00T, MeQuITKIn, dim TF/OP-EM| X
B
] m L [Premsen 11 [ ‘_J‘iéﬁtf T —
. {aemiver L 1] 1] | 1 | | || o= | '
wee || ctesz L A[ |l | 1 | [otver L1 L
Personnel ‘Name Rank or | 2ttend Act:.on Actlon Act:.on Aétion '
ID Grade Taken. | Taken Takeri | Taken

OO (=

) NFIRS—-lQ ‘Rfmaagoblyll'l/%




" |szot0 | |

" Foip T iscae Incigent bare

| 330 | | 16-0000016 | | 000 |

Résponding

|| 9] | 2616 |

Seation

‘1ncident Number

Exposure _ Um.ts/ Persornel

mit

Notify Time Enrouté Time Arrival Time Cleared Time

5532 Unit MEP32

17:01:46

17:01:26

17:07:22 17138120

Staff ID\staff Name

Activity

RaRK

GEIS02 Geissler, Michzel
SEHO ‘Sghiinger, Paul Simon

médicdl gmergenc
medicidl emérganc

Capta,in’
RECRUIT

ENT-P

Emsrgeiicy Me Drivet

17'261':‘46-

17:01:46

1903142

18:39:42

‘staff ID\Staff Name

Ketivity

Rank

Position Role

MEQUOL “McQuilking Fim

medlcal enérgenc

;Ti;éfiéhtsr

Fizefighter  EMI-B

FFS 000008




To whom it may concern

| Abraham J. Dawson an employee': Ry Lar
Dumas that | wasto receive a verbal/written consultation regarding an
incideit that occurred on 02/12/2016. o e
This incident invalved my response to & call that happen while | was on
shift at station 33. The call involved a unresponsive patiert at Beacon
Behavioial. Which | fesponded to the call by myself in Medic 33. Prior {0
thé call Chief Sicard was at station 33 swapping out the monitors on the
Ambulances to be checked for mainteharice. We started talking about the
ambulances and the response changes that the department was trying fo
figure out as far &5 responding to a medical with one ems provider in the

ambulance. Chief Sicard stated that he was still rying to see ifthe
department fell under a possible exemption 6r semething because of the

situation with man power and other thing .
still standing talking to Chief Sicard he informed me that he would be
leaving his spare monitor-from his truck with me on Medic 33 just in case
we had another call like firefighter Mcquilken had where he had an
urrésponsive patient at Gators Quick Stop several shifts before, Where |
would respond to a call like that without a monitor. @nce Chief Sicard left
that station maybe one to two hours after W
Beacon Behavioral as | mentiohed éarlier in t
myself in the me: 1 don't _ ]
that was set down by Chief Sicard that was deserve a verballwritten
consolation, Also since this event happenied other people have had to
respond to calls by themsélves and no othér-order was given by Chief
Sicard, | was the only personfo be written of from this type of event:

Abraham Dawson

ee-at STFRD#3 was informed by Captain ~

things that he didn't elaborate on. While

fter we had an unrespensive call and
! ent in the letter where i responded by
d unit. | don't feel like i disobeyed any orders or mandates

FFS 000009




udget réquest - firefight:366@giail con - Grial

' Bungst Requasidocy

Qp‘én"}niﬁ

Tuly 7. 2014

2 169é Maln Slmcl
Lacombe. LA 70445

behn"?_ bf Wy assocx 'ox_l. SL Tar many Fxrc Dlstnct 3. Ammlmﬂ Los-.d 4950 nthis
capncny. 1 w:sh 10 inspust 8l inetprds in yuur cusmdy nd cofitre) pmumm}, to the l’ollowmz,.

!. ‘Det:ulcd S’l‘l:D3 Annial Budgtt l‘or !hc cmmt ﬁml Year

4. LMS n:vt:nu:

T ullor.uny gost of this request i denivd; | regiieli thinr] be piovided with 4 writien

this groinds foralie deniul, 17 you determing that somis postions of thex requested
np -fro nsure, plca:. pmvxdc mc with thie portiotis that cuft b Mluacd.

Srequest for detniled budg erd ROt was pravided with y.ucm: otline

@ us rcqumsl for siildries and deposits for dll current

. Plisisie silvisie mie bs'té thie cost, i any. for inspecting the r:co:ds described above, 1

g 1wl want copxce, ‘of sorid or all of the pecords de have adopied a ﬁ:c
hedule for dbtaining copics of recoids and dther Atk of mgulahons fmp ;
please cnd me 8 copy. addlﬂamlly. At régquesting o fex walver o reduction under. Lomsnum
RS 44:1 becduse this information is i lhc

i public due 1o mdmtumnbol thet defaninent ¥ wiich in furh ct‘tccls quahty of sirvice and
instrarice fafing.

ryard &9 i d
qu éd records within 3 bisiness days, orby
ety vldslu the sran tonly rcqum:d 3 dﬂ\‘n will b: ‘considered a deriiaf by the
: 1 e 5 2

iy ever
,20!4 Afmmrclo

!m:h,;lur.‘aéﬁ@bmmLcom.

Sim.mly.
Danicl Rodrigucz
Président Local 4950

ragc £ orz

FFS 000010



il - budget réquest rage 1ord

M Gma[[ . D Rod *iﬂreﬁghtri’»ﬁﬁ@gmfail.(’:omé

bUdget‘ request

Patnck Sicard <parapat3@gmasl com> Mo, Jul 7, 2014 at 3:58 PM
To: Danny Rodnguez <firefi ghtr366@grnal! com>

Daririy,
Please seg Mary when you returnto w::rk You need to sit down wath her and exp!am exactly what you' 're loekmg for so she

e Stl" seeking.
] ou out salaries of. employee posmons here- but she has been instructed to not

Jity as : (ldentlty theft) for-each employse. If you are reguiesting names with gach
3 Aknow If thiis‘is the case, | will bring | this request to. the D.A's officé before that information is
released The Parish-D,A.'s office has instrucfed me to not submit name's of. employees with salaries-and to advise them if
this Information i is requested .

3000
[Quoted text hidden]

FESO00011,

- K W dmm Y A mei e A MARAARAR S 1A RSP N R SO



May 20" 2015

w‘h’efherﬂﬁhéy‘fe going to put that:person in the position based on d‘e‘paiﬁtméﬁtéi requirenients.am |
cofrect in saying that?” So if | were to say 1io that you don't have to have pardmedic, you don't have to
have A, B, an&b;éhieféit:ard can come in and say yah, | want him to be paramedicand I'm riot going to -

promote this person, is that correct?

Chief Sicard “That is correct”

FES 000012



page 1 of 3

FIRE CAPTAIN

(Promoticnal Class)

DISTINGUISHING FEATURES OF THE CILASS

This class encompasses responsiblée siupervisory positions, the.
primary dities of which involve the SUpErvis: of the ‘operationg
of a fire station; 1nclud1ng the supervxslon of flrefmghtlng
personnel; apparatus and equlpment on an a551gned shift. Employees
of this c¢lass respond to emérgerncy calls, asstume command at the
scene of an emergency in the absénce of a superior offlcev, and
assist in the training of subordinhaté employees. aing
have the authority te work independenfly in most a
spec1al tasks with oenly general instructions. EI )
@ladss report to and have work reviewed by the Assmstant lre:Ch1EL
Fire Captains rank dlrectly below the class of Assistant Fire
Chief.

EXAMPLES OF WORK
Exanples listed below are 1llustratlve only. They are not intended
to _dinclude all duties which may be assighed, Heither ‘@re they
intended. to exclude other duties which may be loqlcal a551qnments

to this class.

Responds to all fire and emergency' nedical calls, superv;ses
driving of fire apparatus, and directs the p031tlonlng of the fire
apparatus at the fire or gmergency scene: Di ] the peration of
a fire company by gatherlng and assessmng pe t ; YOV:
by dispatcher; peérforming
observing and responding to changes in flregreund. O]
up the fireground perimeter for crowd .and traffic control. .
firefightdng operations and supervises subérdifnate employees in
search  and rescue, foreible entry; self- contalned breathing
apparatus, ladder operatlons, ventllatlon, : 3 and hose
handling,’ protectlon of exposures,
operations; sprinkler and standplpe SYSLeer'
salvage and overhaul. Superv1scs and perferms emer
services siich as basic first aid;, CPR; .
‘ser¥vices. Supervises thé handlmng of hazak s m
as fire safety officer. Maintains communlcatlens'b: ]
scene and other authorized personnel, ca]]xng for a551stance when
needed.

‘3'and

Manages and supervisés the operation of & grolp of fir
personnel for one Shlft by performlng such du ;
uty 4

personnel and equ1pment, g
authority as allowed.
technical areas &f work - Tl
1 ordlnates, conducts employee per- r
discusses work perfermance with stbord:

STTAMMES - 09:25-13
' FFS 000013



FCA page 2 of 3

'?ee comp?alnts

who are experlenc1ng-work problems and resolves empls
- o di

subordlnates'by recon :ng dis p~ 3 ]
authority. ‘Briefs incoming Fire Captaln on all pertlnent ae 1V1t1es

that occurred or those that will accur oh the upcoming shift.

Personally trains personneT by'conductlng'tralnlng';n thé classroorni
and prov1d1ng informal of éon-the~jéb training for few eriployees,
Conducts drllla and evolutiens.

Performs pre~flre p]annlng 1nspectlons by visditing bu31nesses,
schoolsy; and places of public assembly, inspecting for fire
protectlon p"poses,vmncludlng cenductlng fire dr"‘s. Bssists
arson 1nvest1gatlon.personnel by securing the fire scené to preVent
removal or :damage of evidence. Searchesvfer, prete ts; preserves,
reports, and maintains the chain of ¢ustedy of any’ev1dence of
suspected arson. ‘Testifies in court when required.

Recommends management. pOllCleS, goals, and objectives for the
department Participates in the re§earch and planning for programs
and activities of the department. Recorimends chahges in depart ent
‘operatlens that will help the city improve 180 ratings: Evalhate:
the efficiency of response units follow1ng emergency 1nc1dents.

Conducts tests or directs the testing of fire department .apparatus
and equlpment Inspects fire apparatus, station, buildings; and
facilities to ensure compliance with departmental standards.
Report:s and receives reports about any problems with fire
department property and equmpment for the purposes of,repalr and
maintenance. Ma s Inventory of supplles and equipment; and
orders and dlst‘:bute£~ supplies and equlpment to personnel as
requlred

Provldes for the maintenance of department records, such as records
of act1v1ty, inventory records; or any others which wmay be
requlr. + Personally completes any formg, records, or reports as
reguired. Compilés ddta 4nd writes reports.

Partlc1pates in sPec1al community projects dESlgned to improve
publiec relations. Makes presentations and demonstrations related
to fire prevention and flre safety Condicts tours of department

Facilities for school or civic groups.

Performs related duties as assi-i‘qaeid-.

QUALTIFICATION REQUIREMENTS _ S
Unless otherwise specified, all requirements listed below must be
met by the filing degddline for aepllcatlon for adm1351en to the
examlnatlon ) ,

Must meet all requlrements of the Munlclpal Fire and Polige Civil
Serxvice Law, including bElng a citizen of the United States; and of

legal age.

STTAMME3 ~ 09-25-13
FFS 000014



FCA page 3 of 3

After offer of promotion, but before heginaing work in this class,

_must pass a physical examination, the seléction and administr

of which shall be authorized by the Appointing Authérity, designed
to demonstrats good health and physical fitness sufficient to
perférm the esgential duties of the position, with ¢r without
accommodation. -

Must possess a valid Louisiana driver’s license.

st be a regular and permanent employee in the class of
Firefighter/Operator by the closing date for application to the
board. . .

Must possess certification as Firefighter I; Firefighter II,
Driver/Qperator; Fire Service Instructo¥ I, Fire Investigator I,
Hazardous Materials I, Hagardous Materials 1T, Fire Officer I,

imhediately preceding closing date for application to the board.

The above certifications must be from the Louisiana Firefighter
Certification Program of another agency agcredited by the National
Board on Rire Service Professional Qualifications (NBESPQ) or the

Intérnational Fire Service Accreditation Congress (IFSAC).

Must possess Nationally Registered Emérgency Medical Techniciaf
Basic, and American Heart Association certified in CPR, immediately
preceding closing date for appligation to the board. |

STTAM #3 12-18-07
Rev 06-02+08
09-25-13

FFS 000015



“Conduct of a discourteous or wantonly offensive nature
toward the public or toward any municipal officer or
employee, and any dishonest, disgraceful, or immoral

conduct.”

e Sworn statement by Adam Galloway

e Sworn statement by Jim McQuilkin

e ‘Sworn statement by Eddie/Danny Rodriguez
e Sworn Statement by Brent Pearson

e Abe’s appeal hearing request

FFS 000016



To'whom 'ltrnay-»Cdnr;‘ern:
In the fall of 2012 | received a phone call from Sandy Prather the EMS Trammg Supervisor of

Nunez Communlty College stating. that Ass Chief Sicard was just at the facrllty and was tell her that |
stale the CPR mannequins from the department At the time . we Were borrowmg ems equrpment from
Nunez for ems trammg Approx 2—3 weeks earller I returned the CPR mannequms back 1o Nunez and
told Chief Flynn that I did. Ass chref Sicard told man! individualsthat | was a thief and.many of thesé
mdlvrduals wasmy peers. In a'd'diti’o‘n to Ass Chief Sl ,ard callmg e & thlef hehada problEm with what
employees'were: doxng on thelr days off duty. | was workmg PTat another f‘ re: department as.were other
mdrvnduals Ass chref Srcard sa:d that wasa conflrct of i mterest for STFD#3 1 requested a meetmg with
Chief Flynn talk with hll’l’l about the: Slander and def, lmatron about me and the issue w:th Ass Chlef
Srcard tellmg me’ l could not work for anothe. department on my days ofr duty from :TFD#S l told cmer
departments busmess Chxef Flynn agreed ahd also told me that he dld recewe ‘a call from Nunez statmg

that Ass:Chief Sicard was:indzed spieading rumors and gossip about me, Whmh isin dlrect vmlatron of
ST FD#3 pollcy, Sometime in the weeks to fellow, STFD#3 had a department meeting. In the Department
meetmgs you afe: allowed o brmg up departmental issues as’ 3 group. Chief Flynn, asked if  had any
issues that needed o be brought- up and I'stood and asked Ass chief Sicard why e was callmg me-a
Thiéf and why it any cornicern of the Departments whit | did on my days off?. Ass Chief proceeded to.say
he did not say anything about me bemg a thief orwhat or where | worked on my days off. Wthh ‘wasa
lie. Many of the emp!oyees in the meetmg stood and also sard he said the same aboutithem work at
other Departments and also Chief Flynn stated that he did receive a call from Ms Prathier about Ass Chief
Sicard Callmg e a Thigf..Ass Chief Slcard strll denled hé: Called me a Thlef and said that all of this was

taken out of context.

FFS 000017



.-

On Boes I Qolg™ 7 ens
AT ety A S0 F727 OFFscen Covlst
Nops  cnie Mg Ao s Assy CLa€
A i Sovn e ST A Mﬁm@ga’}’ & O3 {[Z&/

O Lopsd V0o CLASS eohS d/;vuj'f{// /CT 7

Ocres for Cowel) Aro € of Zar
I et oAt T f ne clils A5 etlics
65 pLl Tl oelStaTs L se T 78

Totkrt 5 }# ey TAC Dmind oS By

FFS 000018



A S b i e AL B i S STV TR it SN

Chnos Awhsle Zo T T STeck o Jwin/

Lo e LrehTT, T cnd Rl 72¢ g

AT 7ty Tirna T

aidelac Ep o) 5

SToer Awd SHT 8T antter TRfEC

Kea/ CapT &‘s/&/ﬁ S

Drllir coat TTls

Ol gint Thss T rugds Ll

FFS 000019



Eddie Rodriguez
Firefightér/Paramedic
05/10/2016

EXAMPLES OF CHIEF SICARD'S RACIAL BEHAVIOR

Duririg my probational period of 2013 | witnessed Chief Sicard doing a Hitler signal with hlS hand vyhfle
corminig in o the offfice st station 31. Chief Sicard hiad just stepped in to thie Chigf position after the
previous CHigf resigned, Bécause this was my probatioh period, | did not make afly corinient about this
gesturel Just witnessed. | was in a Vulnherable ’positibﬁ‘, having just-moved frorﬁ‘Gthgfa.and rel'écaﬁng;
my farily, $6 1 did not warit to put my job in Jeepardy by “making waves.” Priof to this incidént | had
alréady noticed a picturé iti the dffice of station 31, which depicts Chief Sicard with a Hitler style
‘mustache. | had heard of Chief Sicard's fascination with Adolf Hitler; but to me? this seemed more than
just a fas¢ination. When the letier from Capt. Geisslér came 16 light; this béhavior of Chief Sicard

changed from-just & fascinatioh to more of an admiration of this horrible tyrant.

O May 5%, 2015 CHigf Sicard alled Capt. Duriias ofi the taptain phohe, | was with Capt. Dumas at
station 31 whin g relayed the information from the phorie call. Chief Sicard called 16 inforrii Capt.
Dumasthat he was giving myself and my brother, Daniel Rbdriguez an hour iunch so that e could go to
Pep’s Mexican restalivant to celebrate “Cinco dé Mayo”. | askéd Capt. Dunids if this wias jlist a joke or
was Chief Sicard serlous? After Witrigssing in prior years, ais mentioned abiove, Chief Sicard’s aﬂrﬁ'iréiiof\:

for Adolf Hitler | was.not sure how to take this-comiment:

Signature

FFS 000020



“Using or pr.o.mifsihg‘ to use his influence or official
authority to secure any appointment to a position within
the classified service as a reward or return for a partisan

or political purpose.”

e Sworn statement by Dan Rost

¢ Questioning in interview process about Unions

¢ James being forced to attend paramedic school
or receive discipline

FFS 000021



To whom it may concern,

During the process of interviewing with St. Tammany Fire Protection
District #3 | was asked what:my opinion v'vavsl on Unions and how | felt abouit them.
linformed the administration that |- was unaware that firefighters even had
Unions and proceeded with my interview:

Dan Rost

FFS 000022



R e S

To whom it may.concern,

riting this letter-after | had a conversation with Chtef Sncard
the Chief’s office having a

t was brought to the Chief’s attentlon
During our conversatlon Chxef

| Dan Rostamw
makmg references: to promottons I wasin
conversation pertaming toa comp!amt tha

involving myself Jim. McQuulkm, and Regg:e Haile..
Sicard was trying to’ get the facts about & mlsunderstandmg about Reggle Hax!e

‘and us fwo. Diiringthe conversation Chief Sicard: nadethe reference fo the
éomplaint and how | doti’t want to buxld a "negat»ve reputat;on" and don’t want
to go down that path.. We continued to talk’ about the conversatlon and my
future as an employee.and that | am now conf;rmed andon the seniority list, '
After explaining my side.of the mnsunderstandmg, the Chief made some
vcomments that caught me by surpnse. Thé Chief fidde somé statéments that
included semonty and who are- up for promot:on He decided to use Reggie asan
example and the certnflcatlons that he holds. He said to me that “the sehiority hst
in his office doesi’t mean anything. Notto put Reggie’s business’ out there but
Reggle kriows the EMS laws and if [ want to promote him before someone else; |
cani do that”. My Fesponse was okand ] fmnshed my. explanatlon of why | felt

Reggle shiouldn’t have taken my talk wnth him as offensave

Dan Rost:

FFS 000023




tthisit

51
athons vy,
{a g

3

‘.v ;

2ET S

i
Bpy

A

¥
.&?\4‘ ¥}
A

HELEA
e

AAE o redy)

U ‘:F Gl
! AAUEHHACROCOR
T R R
nenViayy
CROTEALINW N SRS T et A
S e M TSl

Al ey

Nt 3

HeAA
%ﬁ;‘; 5

& 2 15
-

Rt
3, 5 {

&




XEEYErS

2
%31

A

shuf-« _
e AR 7"4;:{:'?'
thedeparmen
Syl e b
an Aabxd,;ﬁ&‘_ e
e e
mayeleckion

A

éﬁ%ﬂ~ REeS

: f”lgz
el
NIOT:

fo iy i3 S

derion
RN R S

%




x;.'.va,.";;l'«, 3

Ci86D

i

R s AR gl B e Tl
ROy e D i 3 1 : R %5,1{
AN S e

yj{:/{?‘ % 5 "lk A{!*‘n

« e r':‘::»
dod e atod T@’ e %gg@ﬁ;
s : : F i

‘
!

%
i
S

ety £
S

R

Sk
Fe ST
i
s

Gin!
B
it

Nt
BHegi i) 3
TLRas

£ %9 0
Alslank
;"Q{( _;.‘aﬁ:: z};‘

Y

TR RSy

S

S ntal
o

1

s
SR




“Inducing or attempting to induce, by threats or
coercion, any person holding a position in the classified
service to resign his position, take a leave of absence
from his duties, or waivie any of his rights under the
provisions of this part or of the rules of the board.”

e Sworn statement by Dan Rost

FFS 000027



e Y el § RN GIHEL S paw 84
: ¥ :

E;

AR e L
ne

Towhom it may concern,
I, Dan Rost, am writing this letter in reference to. a conversatmn 1 hiad with Chief

S;card after i was informed that | would be confirmied. Chief Sicard was havmg a
conversatuon w:th me after getting word that l would ba gettmg confnrmed about

the statement that. he has the dec:dmg factor on all conflrmatlon At one pomt he
even mentioned that “certain.people feel like orice they become: confxrmed that
they are untouchable and that is not the case”.

Dan Rost

B SRS T R e A et TN Tt AT 53 B0

FFS 000028




rage 1 o1 1

PP Y Mo L N NT AL Y PRPE 3 ATF AT TN LT T o TN o MPANE = oA AR L ST AAALIYYNT



“Any other act or failure to act which the board deems
sufficient to show the offender to be an unsuitable or
unfit person to be employed in the fire and police

service.”

e Budget/High attorney fees
o Staffing shortage since 2014
e Firefighter retention/Turnover Rate

FFS 000030



To whoin it may canicern,

.

Weasan Associationare wntmg this letteron bghalf of the ma_;onty The crews have lost all
confidence in the leadersh:p of this. department based off the mariy unfair and poor. decisions made by
Chief Sicard. Multlple attemptswere made to fix these evolvmg problems with Chief: along wath many
other :ssues, but every s:tuauon was met with resnstance. Case in pomt would be the wnte up gwen to
James Dtifmas 2 yearsago after the Captain gave Wcal mformatson pertammg to: laws requmng two EMT'S
on.any.ambulance respondmg to ary émergency scene. Mr. Durias was referred to as “not being a
"team player" (2) but, 85 6f recent weeks, the Chxef hds conflrmed the law to be legitimate and. has
enforced a new: poltcy Wé stand together as an Association to avoid bemg smgled out.or repnmanded
Thingshave gotten $6 bad with our re!atnonshlp that now'thé Chief has an. attorney and néw company at
every meetingto help hif battle agamst the Association. The actionstaken byt the Chief over the recent
past has finally: proved ‘too much for employees to deal with. After several ‘meetings:and conversations,
a majority-vote of: 102 has come back with-a vote ofno confidence i in Chief Sicard, We request that the
Fire. Chlef reStgn from his. posmon xmmedlately If the Chief does not wish to resxgn, we ask thatan
mvestngatlon be started on Chief Sicard-of violations of Civil Service Law LA RS 2560 which includes but
isn't limited fo :

A4 Unwmmgness or failure to peiform the duties of his position in a: satisfactory:manner”;
€ "The coOmmissions of- om_:ssxon of anyacttothe er.'judlCE of the departmental Servicé or
contrary 10 the publi¢ intergst or policy”.

E. ”Conduc_t of i dlscourteo_us grwantonly offensive nature toward the. Jpublic or toward any
al off‘ r‘or emplo ¢, 'and any disho'"est‘ dlsgraceful or xmm_ ral conduct” :
1 ”Usqqg or promising to use his mﬂuence or official authonty to. secure any: app‘ intment to.:a_
position-within the. tlassified service as a reward or- return for a partisan.or polmcal purpose ;
" mducmg or attemptmg to md uce; by threats or €0 A

an unsuntabfe or unﬂtperson tobe employed m the f“re and pohce servxce'

Sworn writtén details can be provuded upon request from different membeérsofithe ‘Assotiation
‘depicting 1 thelr stones and mteractlons with the Chief descnbmg the many vxo'latxons he has
committed: Ev .rythmg from. duscnmmatxon to'the threats:such a because somedne is
,c_pnfurmed -doesn't make’ them untouchab!e” (7). The Chief has.even gone 3s far-as Yo ask new

1 St. Tammany’ Pansh F’ ire. Protectson Dlstrict 3, Employee & Resewe Handbook th.B Condu:r & stcipline
2. Ghief Fatnck chard

FFS 000031



employees what thelrstance on Unions'is. during their interview process We as a department feel

Y '__,he CM! Serwce Board and.

that all of the complamts wnth the Fire Chief requu'e lmmeduate act,, ,

te be able to make unchecked deccsnons wnthout repercuss:ons The lack of ConSIStency‘ln the

ChieP’s mterpretatxon of the pohcy bobk has left no faith in the systém and In sbme casés favoritism.

For.example one employee was allowed to bend the Chuef’s direct order for ebtammg cert:f‘ cations:
Yet, two other empleyees are dénied. obtammg certifications which dtrectly affected thelr Iosmg a
promotsonal posmon ona non-existent promot!onal list that the Chief has’ eléarly stated has no
Beafings on who he'wants to promote, If thie Chief can say in a recorded megting that lie was not
followmg Civil. Sennce s requirements for classifi cattons, then we feel he must be rémoved from his

position for ’funwnllingness to perform his duty” (_1)

Sincerely,

Local 4950

1. StLTdnimany Pansh Fire Protect;on DlStﬂCt 3, Employee & Reserve Handbook Ch 6 Conduct % Discipiine
2. Chief Patrick chard

FFS 000032



